COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this 5th Day of June, 2006, the Commissioners Court of Kaufman County, Texas met in regular session with the following members present to wit: Wayne Gent, County Judge; Jerry Rowden, Commissioner Precinct No. 1; Ken Leonard, Commissioner Precinct No. 2; Kenneth Schoen, Commissioner Precinct No. 3; Jim Deller, Commissioner Precinct No. 4; and Laura Hughes, County Clerk present.

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

There came on to be considered a motion to approve the minutes for the meeting of May 22, 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTIONS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve resolutions for grant applications that Environmental Co-op will submit for County on Household Hazardous Waste Permanent Site, study on County Landfill Ordinance, and study on Extension of Recycling Program throughout Kaufman County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE EMERGENCY BUDGET AMENDMENTS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve declaring an emergency and amend the FY 2005-2006 Budget as presented, with the exception of the amendment for Indigent Defense with the stipulation that a workshop be held to discuss Indigent Defense costs.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ken Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Treasurer's Monthly Report for April 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION

There came on to be considered a motion to approve authorization for Judge Wayne Gent to sign an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Rosser for road maintenance.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE DEPUTATION

There came on to be considered a motion to approve Deputation of Douglas Adams for the Kaufman County Sheriff's Office.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE REQUEST

There came on to be considered a motion to approve request for Sprint Telephone Company to install buried communications cable upon and along the right-of-way of Atherton Lane & CR 4043, Kaufman County Pct 4. A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE REQUEST

There came on to be considered a motion to approve request for Sprint Telephone Company to install buried communications cable upon and along the right-of-way of CR 4061, Kaufman County Pct 4.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Ken Leonard.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE REQUEST

There came on to be considered a motion to approve request for Sprint Telephone Company to install buried communications cable upon and along the right-of-way of CR 277, Kaufman County Pct 1.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE FILING

There came on to be considered a motion to acknowledge the filing of the Dallas Crown Inc. Slaughter Report for the week ending 5-13-06.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE FILING

There came on to be considered a motion to acknowledge the filing of the Dallas Crown Inc. Slaughter Report for the week ending 5-20-06.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE FILING

There came on to be considered a motion to acknowledge the filing of the Dallas Crown Inc. Slaughter Report for the week ending 5-26-06.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE ENTERING PUBLIC HEARING

There came on to be considered a motion to approve entering into Public Hearing regarding Revisions to Subdivision Regulations.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE EXITING PUBLIC HEARING

There came on to be considered a motion to approve exiting Public Hearing and enter back into Regular Meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve adopting new Subdivision Regulations, with the exception of the fees, which will remain at the current amount and which will be added as an addendum to the Subdivision Regulations.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ken Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE LINE ITEM TRANSFERS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve line item transfers.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve claims for payment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

There came on to be considered a motion to adjourn regular meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

THE FOREGOING MINUTES READ AND APPROVED.

WAYNE GENT COUNTY JUDGE

JERRY ROWDEN

COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

KENNETH SCHOEN

COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

KEN LEONARD

COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

JUN DELLER

COMMISSIONER PCT. 4

LAURA HUGHES

OUNTY CLERK